

DETAILS

Address: Alter Wall 91, Miltenberg,

Germany

Birthday: Jul/27th/1993

Email: abe.yusei0727@gmail.com

Telegram: kerberos0727

Skype: ksenia.zielinska316

Linkedin: abe-yusei1993727

NATIONALITY

Japan

SKILLS

Programming Languages

Javascript: 10 years

• C++: 10 years

• C#:8 years

• PHP: 10 years

• HTML5:10 years

• CSS3:10 years

• Java: 10 years

• Objective C: 7 years

• Swift: 8 years

• Typescript: 6 years

• Rust: 4 years

• Python: 5 years

• Ruby: 5 years

• Solidity: 4 years

Frameworks (Frontend)

• React.js: 8 years

• React Native : 7 years

• Vue.js: 6 years

• Angular: 5 years

• Next.js: 4 years

• Redux: 5 years

• Vuex:5 years

• SASS / LESS : 6 years

• Bootstrap: 10 years

• Material UI: 7 years

• Tailwind CSS: 5 years

• Web3.js: 4 years

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

ABE YUSEI

PROFILE

I am an expert full-stack developer has rich experience for 10 vears.

My main business is WEB development, and mobile application development is possible.

Full stack is available from frontend to backend.

I have participated in many large-scale projects such as

Ecommerce projects, and through the process, I have a solid knowledge about MVC design patterns and Test-driven development cycle (TDD).

I like to explore new skills and can solve difficult problems myself.

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

Nagoya University

May 2010 - Nov 2014

My major at university was software engineering.

I learned about software development in so many areas, from low-level languages like assembler to high-level languages.

When I was in University, I got my master's degree in software by publishing a dissertation that addressed a series of issues that could increase speed and security issues when using multiple threads in software development.

Until then, my ability was theoretical.

After 10 years of development experience, I am fully qualified as a program developer.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Software Engineer

Koil, Norway, Remotely | Feb 2015 - May 2018

PHP, Node.js, Laravel, Vue.js, React.js, Next.js, Angular, MySQL, Express, Javascript, objective-c, swift, java, React-Native, Xamarin

I worked as a full stack developer in Koil company.

I meet this company in upwork.com.

Working here, I was able to consolidate the skills I learned in university into practical skills with a wealth of experience.

The part I did was mostly the front-end part.

Frameworks (Backend)

- Node.js: 9 years
- Express : 9 years
- Django: 4 years
- Laravel: 8 years
- Ruby on rails : 4 years

Databases and Query Languages

- MySQL: 10 years
- NoSQL (MongoDB): 8 years
- SQL (PostgreSQL): 4 years
- GraphQL: 3 years

E c o m m e r c e

 Magento, Shopify, Woocommerce, SalesForce, Drupal, Opencart

Agile Methodologies

• Jira, Redmine, Asana, Trello, FogBugz, Basecamp

Version control software

• Git, Bitbucket, SVN

Software Engineer

New Time, Hong Kong | Oct 2018 - Oct 2020

React.js, Next.js, Angular, Express, Vue.js, Redux, PHP, CakePHP, Wordpress, Python, Django/Flask, Ruby on Rails, Node.js, Laravel, Javascript, Typescript. SASS, LESS, Restful APIs, GraphQL Api, Social Networking Api, MySQL, PostgreSQl, Mongodb, Neo4j db, Solidity, Rust, Web3.js, etc..

When work in the Koil, a customer invited me to come and work for their company in Hong Kong.

This company was a professional team developing programs for European and Asian countries.

I met a lot of good people there and showed my skills by participating in software development in various fields.

At there, I worked as a full stack developer and developed many frontend and backend.

Also I have developed some blockchain projects with smart contracts (programmed in Solidity and Rust).

In the process, I had solid knowledge about MVC design patterns and Test-driven development cycle (TDD).

Also my code development skills improved further.

Blockchain Engineer

SwapOWL, Switzerland, Remotely | Feb 2021 - Sep 2021 React.js, Vue.js, Solidity, Rust, Web3.js

I worked as a blockchain developer in this company.

My mostly task was smart contract development.

I have good experience with Dex, Defi, Dao and NFT (mint +

Also I built so many blockchain platforms are based on eth, bsc, solana, terra, tron, harmony etc.

Fullstack Developer

metaverse + marketplace).

Nexro, Germany Oct 2021 - May 2022

Blockchain, Smart Contract, Solidity, Rust, React.js, Vue.js, Web3.js, Python, Django, Javascript, Typescript, Ruby on Rails

After leaving SwapOWL, and I am working as a full stack developer in this company.

My main role is to enhance the some projects what this company developed.

Most projects are E-commerce and B2B projects.

I have developed over 60 websites and mobile apps to date.

THANKS